
MARINE COMMISSION MINUTES 
Monday, February 8, 2016 – 9:30 a.m. 

Training Room, Second Floor, City Hall, Vero Beach, Florida 
 

PRESENT:  Chairman, Thomas Juliano; Vice-Chairman, Daniel Thomas; Members: Brian Cunningham, 
Robert Snyder, Clinton Lanier, and Alternate Members, William Walker and Bill Johnson Also 
Present: Marina Director, Tim Grabenbauer and Records Retention Specialist, Heather McCarty 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and the Records Retention Specialist 
performed the roll call.  
 
  2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A) November 2, 2015 - Regular Meeting 
B) November 30, 2015 – Special Call/Workshop Joint Meeting 
C) January 26, 2016 - Special Call/Workshop Joint Meeting 

 
Item 2 was not discussed. 
 
  3.     ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

 
A) Chairman  

 
Mr. Thomas made a motion to retain Mr. Juliano as Chairman.  The motion was unanimously 
approved. 
 

B) Vice-Chairman 
 
Mr. Lanier made a motion to retain Mr. Thomas as Vice Chairman.  The motion passed unanimously.    

  
4. CITIZEN INPUT 

 
A)  Indian River Lagoon National Estuary Program – Dr. Duane DeFreese,  Ph.D.      

 
Dr. Duane DeFreese, Executive Director of Indian River Lagoon Council, gave his background.  He 
explained that they did a reorganization of the Indian River Lagoon County Coalition with a single 
goal in mind, which was to drive oversight of the Indian River Lagoon away from State control of the 
Water Management District to local involvement.  A year ago a new special district of the state of 
Florida was created called the Indian River Lagoon Council.  The voting council is four (4) counties, 
both Water Management Districts, and the State of Florida through the Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP) and the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).  They have about 

Marine – 2/8/16                                                        1 | P a g e  
 



$2.1 million in their projected budget.  He said the Indian River Lagoon Council was recognized as 
the new host of the Indian River Lagoon Estuary program on January 8th.  They now begin the 
restructuring of the Estuary program.  He said the existing problem of a rolling brown algae bloom is 
now at a higher concentration than the Super bloom of 2011.  He referred to the discharges of Lake 
Okeechobee into the lagoon and to the ocean, which is a catastrophic event.  He pointed out that 
whatever they gained with sea grass re-growth since 2011 is mostly gone.  He said most important 
to him is to get the local communities constituencies back at the table so this isn’t a one sided 
dialogue.  He said this isn’t just about science and environmental issues, but also about business, 
citizens, and stakeholder groups.  He said they are looking for the communities to support them in 
this effort. 
 
Dr. DeFreese said one of the mandates of a national estuary program, which is not regulatory, is to 
make sure that the management plan that arises from discussion with the community is a 
consensus plan.  He said there are going to be a lot of issues on septic.  One of the goals is to make 
sure they have a Comprehensive Conservation Management Plan (CCMP) in place.  He talked about 
the Super Bloom in 2011 when they lost 60-70% of the sea grasses throughout the lagoon that they 
have never recovered from. He said making sure that they are hearing from the representative 
organizations and stakeholders is absolutely critical for this to work.  He said their new office is 
located in the City of Sebastian.  They are in the process of creating the management Board, which 
would include the eight (8) voting members on the Council and the 30 representatives from the 
Counties.  He pointed out that they are a government entity who works in the Sunshine.  He talked 
about how they are structuring their organization.  He explained they are hoping to put together a 
Citizen Advisory Board by June.  They are putting a public notice out for anyone who wants to 
participate to fill out an application.  He said there would be a total of 30 scientists, 30 citizens, 30 
Management Board members, an eight (8) member Financial Advisory Board, and eight (8) voting 
members.  They will have a very specific charge for each of those committees, which will include 
identifying what the problems are, what they need to do, what do they know and not know and 
develop a management plan that’s actionable.  He added that the plan can and should include 
economic working waterfronts.  He said looking at all of the coastal and ocean economic industry 
clusters in Florida including ports, marinas, commercial and recreational fishing, boat builders, 
beachgoers and tourists, they are looking at about $583 billion a year.   
 
Mr. Johnson asked where they get their funding.  Dr. DeFreese answered that each of the players on 
the Council brought money to the table.  He went over the amounts given from each.  He noted that 
three cities from Indian River County decided to be represented, which are Fellsmere, Vero Beach, 
and Sebastian, and each gave $50,000.  He noted that Indian River County decided not to join.  He 
said the money is important and if any of the large State agencies weren’t to come through with 
their commitment, they would not be able to keep this Coalition together.  He said they are in their 
first year of reorganization which was by Interlocal agreements, and they have got to make sure this 
Coalition stands.  He said some of the dollars that are coming in from their local sponsors will go 
directly to projects.  For example, DEP’s $250,000 this year is going towards a Stormwater Project 
Feasibility study for the entire Indian River Lagoon.   
 
Mr. Johnson questioned if the projects were actually getting something done type projects, such as 
building a dam, or if they are all studies.  Dr. DeFreese answered no, they are not just studies.  They 

Marine – 2/8/16                                                        2 | P a g e  
 



have projects such as stormwater retrofits and massive turn dirt projects to hold water back.  He 
talked about the watershed.  He said of the money that is in the work plan right now, about half of 
the $600,000 and the local match is going to turn dirt projects, like stormwater projects.  He 
explained the other half is for education, which is a mandate by EPA.   
 
Dr. DeFreese said there is a tendency not to want to have studies.  He said the last economic 
analysis of the Indian River Lagoon was 2008 and that is one study that he thinks they need to do, 
but they are not using their money for it.  The Council charged him with trying to find private dollars 
to run some of those feasibility studies.  They need to know what they are losing on the commercial 
side.  He said they don’t have numbers, such as how many people aren’t buying boats.  One thing 
that he does know is the commercial catch of clams, oysters, and crab has catastrophically declined 
in the last 27 years.   
 
Mr. Snyder asked if they know why they have lost 60% of the sea grass or why the Super Bloom.   
 
Dr. DeFreese talked about the lack of lighting getting to the grass and having too many nutrients in 
the water from things like over fertilizing lawns.  He explained that in 2011, it was a combination of 
nutrients, drought followed by a series of cold weather events.  He said it was from conditions that 
they impacted as humans and a whole series of conditions that were natural came together in a 
perfect storm and now they are in this rolling bloom situation to the north that may take every bit 
of a decade if they keep working hard.   
 
Mr. Snyder asked if they know for a fact where these nutrients are coming from.  Dr. DeFreese 
answered they do know where man made nutrients are coming from, which is from failing septics, 
stormwater, groundwater, sewage systems, and reuse/recharge water.  He said a big one is muck 
and a lot of that is grass clippings, which has left tens of thousands of metric tons of nutrients that 
normally shouldn't be there and don’t belong there.  He said they need to go to low hanging fruit, 
such as dredging where they can.  They need to upgrade septics and sewers.  Even the tiny little 
drainage ditches behind houses are all conveyances of nutrients and herbicides to the lagoon.  He 
said part of their job is to get the Fed’s and the State to put money back into some of these projects. 
 
Mr. Juliano said they have a couple big projects going on, including the Power Plant, the Sewage 
Plant, and the Postal Annex.  He said there are a lot of environmental concerns.  He pointed out that 
it is all waterfront.  They are getting a lot of ideas and input from seminars and citizen input 
meetings.  He asked if that is something that their Organization and Estuary Program would be 
involved in. 
 
Dr. DeFreese answered yes, as much as they want them involved.   
 
Mr. Thomas asked if they have a good tie in with the Environmental Learning Center (ELC).  He said 
they have a lot of good information.  Dr. DeFreese said it is a great organization.  Part of his 
challenge as the Executive Director is getting those entities to share best practices.  He said the ELC 
is doing something that he is a big advocate of, which is reaching in to disenfranchised and 
disconnected communities that might not have had a voice in the Indian River Lagoon in the past.  
He said right now at environmental meetings, you do not see diversity and that needs to change.   

Marine – 2/8/16                                                        3 | P a g e  
 



 
Mr. Juliano said that Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) is another organization.  Dr. DeFreese 
said their charge federally is to keep the intercoastal waterway open and navigable.  They do not 
have authority for doing maintenance dredging for environmental purposes.  He explained one of 
the big issues right now is septic to sewer.    
 
Mr. Cunningham asked if there is a term commitment from the different entities.  Dr. DeFreese 
answered it is an open commitment and year to year.  He said the intent of the plan is that this was 
going to be an annual contribution.  He said there is Amendment One that is going to generate 
about $900 million a year. If it passes the legislature this year, it’s looking at earmarking $200 
million a year to Everglades restoration from those Amendment One dollars.  He asked what if they 
did the same thing for the seven estuaries in the State of Florida that are nationally designated as 
natural resources.   He went through a list of the seven estuaries in Florida.  He commented that $2 
million a year per program would be $14 million from Amendment One, which is a tiny amount of 
money but would totally stabilize that Statewide commitment of estuaries of national significance.   
 
Mr. Thomas said they have access to many volunteers if they can identify a project to turn them 
loose on.  Dr. DeFreese said they can help them find the entities and the projects.  
 
Mr. Walker asked if they have identified along the river where the worst muck areas are.  Dr. 
DeFreese said part of the revision of the Management Plan is to pull that information together.  He 
said some areas have detailed muck maps and they pretty much know where most of the muck is, 
but the data differs among the municipalities. 
 
5. OLD BUSINESS 

 
A)  Progress of Indian River Rowing Club, Inc. – Mrs. Shotsi Lajoie 

 
Mr. Juliano said that Mrs. Lajoie was not present for today’s meeting, but he will ask her to send an 
update to the City Clerk’s office to be distributed to the members.   
       

B)  Update on Power Plant Waterfront Land Suggested Usages  
 
Mr. Juliano said the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council (TCRPC) is going to make a 
presentation to them.  He said they (Marine Commission) will make a recommendation.  He said the 
TCRPC’s job is to keep the citizen input moving.  He talked about the three good citizen input 
meetings they have had.  He said now they need help from a professional company that can get 
further input using citizens and using steering committee leaders.  He said it is going to take some 
time.  The goal would be to have a plan that has been completely vetted by the City.  He said it 
would be phased with the Power Plant, the Sewer Plant and the Postal Annex and they want to 
connect all those together with the master plan.   
 
Mr. Juliano said he and Mr. Dick Yemm, Recreation Commission Chairman have met with the TCRPC 
and like what they have heard.  The TCRPC has done work here before and throughout the Treasure 

Marine – 2/8/16                                                        4 | P a g e  
 



coast.  He said they are going to get to see some of what they have done.  He said at tomorrow’s 
joint meeting, the intent is to reach an agreement on something to recommend to the City Council. 
 
Mr. Cunningham hopes that their recommendations put more importance on the tie in to the Sewer 
Plant.   
 
Mr. Juliano said they know that has to be part of this and it would be a phase.  They already have 
two (2) organizations out there, which is the Rowing Club and Youth Sailing.  He added that Youth 
Sailing is continuing to build out there.  He feels it has to be a recreational use and they have to 
have income.   
 
Mr. Walker said that he has some pretty good suggestions.  Mr. Juliano said they can share those at 
the joint meeting tomorrow.  Mr. O’Connor agreed that they should share all of their ideas at the 
joint meeting.   
 
Mr. Johnson referred to the handout from the Chamber of Commerce (on file in the City Clerk’s 
office).  He said they have put everything they have been talking about on paper and are spot on.  
He feels that this would be good to present at tomorrow’s meeting. 
 
Mr. Juliano agreed that it was well done.  He said there will be a recommendation that looks similar 
to that from the two Commissions.   
 
Mr. O’Connor pointed out that they had two groups looking at the same parcels and they both seem 
to be coming together.  He added that the Chamber of Commerce presented their report to the City 
Council. 
 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 
Mr. Cunningham said there was a boat show planning meeting at the Recreation department.  At 
that meeting he was told they were going to be talking about a new fishing pier coming off of 
Memorial Island.   
 
Mr. O’Connor said it is coming off of Riverside Park.  Mr. Cunningham said he was told that Dr. 
Coppola spearheaded putting a fishing pier out there in memory of his son.   
 
Mr. O’Connor said there will be no boat tie ups and it will be just for fishing.  He said the City 
received some funds from FIND for it and the Coppola family is going to match those funds.   
 
Mr. Juliano said it would be good for them to see a site plan on that.   
 
7. MARINA DIRECTOR’S MATTERS 

 
Mr. Grabenbauer said that his days are pretty much controlled by the visiting boaters.  He said he 
wants to start on plans for the back lagoon.    
 

Marine – 2/8/16                                                        5 | P a g e  
 



Mr. Juliano said they are looking at how to create more income at the Marina.  He said the lagoon 
can handle small boats and there is parking capability.  He said he looks at it as an opportunity to 
make some revenue.  He would like to look at what the potential revenue is. 
 
Mr. Grabenbauer said they were originally talking about this in 2006 and they did wire the area for 
electric.  He said they are looking at expanding the docks for small boats.  Mr. Juliano felt they could 
lease that out right away.   
 
Mr. Cunningham asked if he is all sold out now.  Mr. Grabenbauer said he has a few small slips left.  
He said they could use some more mooring buoys. 
 
Mr. Walker said that over a million dollars from Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) went to Ft. 
Pierce for the Marina expansion.  Mr. Grabenbauer said he could apply for FIND money but he 
would have to have matching funds, which he does not have right now.   
 
Mr. Juliano asked if there is an update on the additional outside boat storage racks.  He said to him 
that looks like a priority.  He said he would bring that up again at the next meeting for an update. 
 
Mr. Thomas brought up having a ship store in their facility.  Mr. Grabenbauer said they have 
increased some items in there, but it is a small area.  Mr. Thomas suggested having some items that 
have a long shelf life. 
 
8. CHAIRMAN’S MATTERS 

 
None 
 
9. MEMBER’S MATTERS 

 
A) Joint Recreation Commission/Marine Commission Meeting – February 9, 2016.  

 
This item was previously discussed. 
 

B) Set Date of Next Tentative Regular Meeting  
 
The next Marine Commission meeting was scheduled for is Monday, May 9, 2016 at 9:30 a.m.  
 
10. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Today’s meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m.  
 
/hm 

Marine – 2/8/16                                                        6 | P a g e  
 


	MARINE COMMISSION MINUTES
	Monday, February 8, 2016 – 9:30 a.m.
	Training Room, Second Floor, City Hall, Vero Beach, Florida
	PRESENT:  Chairman, Thomas Juliano; Vice-Chairman, Daniel Thomas; Members: Brian Cunningham, Robert Snyder, Clinton Lanier, and Alternate Members, William Walker and Bill Johnson Also Present: Marina Director, Tim Grabenbauer and Records Retention Specialist, Heather McCarty
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	The Chairman called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and the Records Retention Specialist performed the roll call. 
	  2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A) November 2, 2015 - Regular Meeting
	B) November 30, 2015 – Special Call/Workshop Joint Meeting
	C) January 26, 2016 - Special Call/Workshop Joint Meeting
	Item 2 was not discussed.
	  3.     ELECTION OF OFFICERS
	A) Chairman 
	Mr. Thomas made a motion to retain Mr. Juliano as Chairman.  The motion was unanimously approved.
	B) Vice-Chairman
	Mr. Lanier made a motion to retain Mr. Thomas as Vice Chairman.  The motion passed unanimously.   
	4. CITIZEN INPUT
	A)  Indian River Lagoon National Estuary Program – Dr. Duane DeFreese,  Ph.D.     
	Dr. Duane DeFreese, Executive Director of Indian River Lagoon Council, gave his background.  He explained that they did a reorganization of the Indian River Lagoon County Coalition with a single goal in mind, which was to drive oversight of the Indian River Lagoon away from State control of the Water Management District to local involvement.  A year ago a new special district of the state of Florida was created called the Indian River Lagoon Council.  The voting council is four (4) counties, both Water Management Districts, and the State of Florida through the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) and the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).  They have about $2.1 million in their projected budget.  He said the Indian River Lagoon Council was recognized as the new host of the Indian River Lagoon Estuary program on January 8th.  They now begin the restructuring of the Estuary program.  He said the existing problem of a rolling brown algae bloom is now at a higher concentration than the Super bloom of 2011.  He referred to the discharges of Lake Okeechobee into the lagoon and to the ocean, which is a catastrophic event.  He pointed out that whatever they gained with sea grass re-growth since 2011 is mostly gone.  He said most important to him is to get the local communities constituencies back at the table so this isn’t a one sided dialogue.  He said this isn’t just about science and environmental issues, but also about business, citizens, and stakeholder groups.  He said they are looking for the communities to support them in this effort.
	Dr. DeFreese said one of the mandates of a national estuary program, which is not regulatory, is to make sure that the management plan that arises from discussion with the community is a consensus plan.  He said there are going to be a lot of issues on septic.  One of the goals is to make sure they have a Comprehensive Conservation Management Plan (CCMP) in place.  He talked about the Super Bloom in 2011 when they lost 60-70% of the sea grasses throughout the lagoon that they have never recovered from. He said making sure that they are hearing from the representative organizations and stakeholders is absolutely critical for this to work.  He said their new office is located in the City of Sebastian.  They are in the process of creating the management Board, which would include the eight (8) voting members on the Council and the 30 representatives from the Counties.  He pointed out that they are a government entity who works in the Sunshine.  He talked about how they are structuring their organization.  He explained they are hoping to put together a Citizen Advisory Board by June.  They are putting a public notice out for anyone who wants to participate to fill out an application.  He said there would be a total of 30 scientists, 30 citizens, 30 Management Board members, an eight (8) member Financial Advisory Board, and eight (8) voting members.  They will have a very specific charge for each of those committees, which will include identifying what the problems are, what they need to do, what do they know and not know and develop a management plan that’s actionable.  He added that the plan can and should include economic working waterfronts.  He said looking at all of the coastal and ocean economic industry clusters in Florida including ports, marinas, commercial and recreational fishing, boat builders, beachgoers and tourists, they are looking at about $583 billion a year.  
	Mr. Johnson asked where they get their funding.  Dr. DeFreese answered that each of the players on the Council brought money to the table.  He went over the amounts given from each.  He noted that three cities from Indian River County decided to be represented, which are Fellsmere, Vero Beach, and Sebastian, and each gave $50,000.  He noted that Indian River County decided not to join.  He said the money is important and if any of the large State agencies weren’t to come through with their commitment, they would not be able to keep this Coalition together.  He said they are in their first year of reorganization which was by Interlocal agreements, and they have got to make sure this Coalition stands.  He said some of the dollars that are coming in from their local sponsors will go directly to projects.  For example, DEP’s $250,000 this year is going towards a Stormwater Project Feasibility study for the entire Indian River Lagoon.  
	Mr. Johnson questioned if the projects were actually getting something done type projects, such as building a dam, or if they are all studies.  Dr. DeFreese answered no, they are not just studies.  They have projects such as stormwater retrofits and massive turn dirt projects to hold water back.  He talked about the watershed.  He said of the money that is in the work plan right now, about half of the $600,000 and the local match is going to turn dirt projects, like stormwater projects.  He explained the other half is for education, which is a mandate by EPA.  
	Dr. DeFreese said there is a tendency not to want to have studies.  He said the last economic analysis of the Indian River Lagoon was 2008 and that is one study that he thinks they need to do, but they are not using their money for it.  The Council charged him with trying to find private dollars to run some of those feasibility studies.  They need to know what they are losing on the commercial side.  He said they don’t have numbers, such as how many people aren’t buying boats.  One thing that he does know is the commercial catch of clams, oysters, and crab has catastrophically declined in the last 27 years.  
	Mr. Snyder asked if they know why they have lost 60% of the sea grass or why the Super Bloom.  
	Dr. DeFreese talked about the lack of lighting getting to the grass and having too many nutrients in the water from things like over fertilizing lawns.  He explained that in 2011, it was a combination of nutrients, drought followed by a series of cold weather events.  He said it was from conditions that they impacted as humans and a whole series of conditions that were natural came together in a perfect storm and now they are in this rolling bloom situation to the north that may take every bit of a decade if they keep working hard.  
	Mr. Snyder asked if they know for a fact where these nutrients are coming from.  Dr. DeFreese answered they do know where man made nutrients are coming from, which is from failing septics, stormwater, groundwater, sewage systems, and reuse/recharge water.  He said a big one is muck and a lot of that is grass clippings, which has left tens of thousands of metric tons of nutrients that normally shouldn't be there and don’t belong there.  He said they need to go to low hanging fruit, such as dredging where they can.  They need to upgrade septics and sewers.  Even the tiny little drainage ditches behind houses are all conveyances of nutrients and herbicides to the lagoon.  He said part of their job is to get the Fed’s and the State to put money back into some of these projects.
	Mr. Juliano said they have a couple big projects going on, including the Power Plant, the Sewage Plant, and the Postal Annex.  He said there are a lot of environmental concerns.  He pointed out that it is all waterfront.  They are getting a lot of ideas and input from seminars and citizen input meetings.  He asked if that is something that their Organization and Estuary Program would be involved in.
	Dr. DeFreese answered yes, as much as they want them involved.  
	Mr. Thomas asked if they have a good tie in with the Environmental Learning Center (ELC).  He said they have a lot of good information.  Dr. DeFreese said it is a great organization.  Part of his challenge as the Executive Director is getting those entities to share best practices.  He said the ELC is doing something that he is a big advocate of, which is reaching in to disenfranchised and disconnected communities that might not have had a voice in the Indian River Lagoon in the past.  He said right now at environmental meetings, you do not see diversity and that needs to change.  
	Mr. Juliano said that Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) is another organization.  Dr. DeFreese said their charge federally is to keep the intercoastal waterway open and navigable.  They do not have authority for doing maintenance dredging for environmental purposes.  He explained one of the big issues right now is septic to sewer.   
	Mr. Cunningham asked if there is a term commitment from the different entities.  Dr. DeFreese answered it is an open commitment and year to year.  He said the intent of the plan is that this was going to be an annual contribution.  He said there is Amendment One that is going to generate about $900 million a year. If it passes the legislature this year, it’s looking at earmarking $200 million a year to Everglades restoration from those Amendment One dollars.  He asked what if they did the same thing for the seven estuaries in the State of Florida that are nationally designated as natural resources.   He went through a list of the seven estuaries in Florida.  He commented that $2 million a year per program would be $14 million from Amendment One, which is a tiny amount of money but would totally stabilize that Statewide commitment of estuaries of national significance.  
	Mr. Thomas said they have access to many volunteers if they can identify a project to turn them loose on.  Dr. DeFreese said they can help them find the entities and the projects. 
	Mr. Walker asked if they have identified along the river where the worst muck areas are.  Dr. DeFreese said part of the revision of the Management Plan is to pull that information together.  He said some areas have detailed muck maps and they pretty much know where most of the muck is, but the data differs among the municipalities.
	5. OLD BUSINESS
	A)  Progress of Indian River Rowing Club, Inc. – Mrs. Shotsi Lajoie
	Mr. Juliano said that Mrs. Lajoie was not present for today’s meeting, but he will ask her to send an update to the City Clerk’s office to be distributed to the members.  
	B)  Update on Power Plant Waterfront Land Suggested Usages 
	Mr. Juliano said the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council (TCRPC) is going to make a presentation to them.  He said they (Marine Commission) will make a recommendation.  He said the TCRPC’s job is to keep the citizen input moving.  He talked about the three good citizen input meetings they have had.  He said now they need help from a professional company that can get further input using citizens and using steering committee leaders.  He said it is going to take some time.  The goal would be to have a plan that has been completely vetted by the City.  He said it would be phased with the Power Plant, the Sewer Plant and the Postal Annex and they want to connect all those together with the master plan.  
	Mr. Juliano said he and Mr. Dick Yemm, Recreation Commission Chairman have met with the TCRPC and like what they have heard.  The TCRPC has done work here before and throughout the Treasure coast.  He said they are going to get to see some of what they have done.  He said at tomorrow’s joint meeting, the intent is to reach an agreement on something to recommend to the City Council.
	Mr. Cunningham hopes that their recommendations put more importance on the tie in to the Sewer Plant.  
	Mr. Juliano said they know that has to be part of this and it would be a phase.  They already have two (2) organizations out there, which is the Rowing Club and Youth Sailing.  He added that Youth Sailing is continuing to build out there.  He feels it has to be a recreational use and they have to have income.  
	Mr. Walker said that he has some pretty good suggestions.  Mr. Juliano said they can share those at the joint meeting tomorrow.  Mr. O’Connor agreed that they should share all of their ideas at the joint meeting.  
	Mr. Johnson referred to the handout from the Chamber of Commerce (on file in the City Clerk’s office).  He said they have put everything they have been talking about on paper and are spot on.  He feels that this would be good to present at tomorrow’s meeting.
	Mr. Juliano agreed that it was well done.  He said there will be a recommendation that looks similar to that from the two Commissions.  
	Mr. O’Connor pointed out that they had two groups looking at the same parcels and they both seem to be coming together.  He added that the Chamber of Commerce presented their report to the City Council.
	6. NEW BUSINESS
	Mr. Cunningham said there was a boat show planning meeting at the Recreation department.  At that meeting he was told they were going to be talking about a new fishing pier coming off of Memorial Island.  
	Mr. O’Connor said it is coming off of Riverside Park.  Mr. Cunningham said he was told that Dr. Coppola spearheaded putting a fishing pier out there in memory of his son.  
	Mr. O’Connor said there will be no boat tie ups and it will be just for fishing.  He said the City received some funds from FIND for it and the Coppola family is going to match those funds.  
	Mr. Juliano said it would be good for them to see a site plan on that.  
	7. MARINA DIRECTOR’S MATTERS
	Mr. Grabenbauer said that his days are pretty much controlled by the visiting boaters.  He said he wants to start on plans for the back lagoon.   
	Mr. Juliano said they are looking at how to create more income at the Marina.  He said the lagoon can handle small boats and there is parking capability.  He said he looks at it as an opportunity to make some revenue.  He would like to look at what the potential revenue is.
	Mr. Grabenbauer said they were originally talking about this in 2006 and they did wire the area for electric.  He said they are looking at expanding the docks for small boats.  Mr. Juliano felt they could lease that out right away.  
	Mr. Cunningham asked if he is all sold out now.  Mr. Grabenbauer said he has a few small slips left.  He said they could use some more mooring buoys.
	Mr. Walker said that over a million dollars from Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) went to Ft. Pierce for the Marina expansion.  Mr. Grabenbauer said he could apply for FIND money but he would have to have matching funds, which he does not have right now.  
	Mr. Juliano asked if there is an update on the additional outside boat storage racks.  He said to him that looks like a priority.  He said he would bring that up again at the next meeting for an update.
	Mr. Thomas brought up having a ship store in their facility.  Mr. Grabenbauer said they have increased some items in there, but it is a small area.  Mr. Thomas suggested having some items that have a long shelf life.
	8. CHAIRMAN’S MATTERS
	None
	9. MEMBER’S MATTERS
	A) Joint Recreation Commission/Marine Commission Meeting – February 9, 2016. 
	This item was previously discussed.
	B) Set Date of Next Tentative Regular Meeting 
	The next Marine Commission meeting was scheduled for is Monday, May 9, 2016 at 9:30 a.m. 
	10. ADJOURNMENT
	Today’s meeting adjourned at 11:00 a.m. 
	/hm


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Gray Gamma 2.2)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.6
  /CompressObjects /All
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType true
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo false
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Remove
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile (North America Web/Internet)
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
    /Arial-Black
    /Arial-BlackItalic
    /Arial-BoldItalicMT
    /Arial-BoldMT
    /Arial-ItalicMT
    /ArialMT
    /ArialNarrow
    /ArialNarrow-Bold
    /ArialNarrow-BoldItalic
    /ArialNarrow-Italic
    /CenturyGothic
    /CenturyGothic-Bold
    /CenturyGothic-BoldItalic
    /CenturyGothic-Italic
    /CourierNewPS-BoldItalicMT
    /CourierNewPS-BoldMT
    /CourierNewPS-ItalicMT
    /CourierNewPSMT
    /Georgia
    /Georgia-Bold
    /Georgia-BoldItalic
    /Georgia-Italic
    /Impact
    /LucidaConsole
    /Tahoma
    /Tahoma-Bold
    /TimesNewRomanMT-ExtraBold
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-BoldMT
    /TimesNewRomanPS-ItalicMT
    /TimesNewRomanPSMT
    /Trebuchet-BoldItalic
    /TrebuchetMS
    /TrebuchetMS-Bold
    /TrebuchetMS-Italic
    /Verdana
    /Verdana-Bold
    /Verdana-BoldItalic
    /Verdana-Italic
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects true
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<


    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>



    /HUN <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 6.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200036002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 6.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>


    /SKY <>

    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 6.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [600 600]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


